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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Members of WILMAPCO’s Air Quality Subcommittee (AQS) 

From:  Bill Swiatek, Principal Planner 
 
Date:  May 4, 2018 

Re:  Air Quality Subcommittee  
             Date:  Thursday, May 10, 2018 
              Time: 10:00 a.m.  
                        Place: WILMAPCO  

 
REMOTE ACCESS 
Via Phone: USA Toll-Free 888-557-8511,  
Access Code:  5660767# 
 
Via WebEx meeting: wilmapco.webex.com/join/selcock,  
Meeting Number: 888-557-8511, Access code: 5660767# 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
1.   Acceptance of the notes from the April 12 meeting 

  
2.   2015 Ozone Designations and 1997 Ozone Designations – G. Becoat 

The EPA will provide an update on recent designation activity and the South 
Coast Air Quality Management District v. EPA case.  
 

3.   Update: Draft Maryland CMAQ Performance Measurement –                     
B. Swiatek/C. Turner 
The AQS will receive an update on coordination progress with MDOT’s 
proposed CMAQ On-Road Mobile Source emissions targets for performance 
measurement. 
 

4. Draft Delaware CMAQ Performance Measurement – M. DuRoss 
The AQS will review DelDOT’s proposed CMAQ On-Road Mobile Source 
emissions targets for performance measurement. 
 

5.   Draft 2050 RTP – B. Swiatek 
The AQS will review draft goals, objectives, and actions for the upcoming 
2050 RTP. 
 
 

6.    Other 


